
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF OKANAGAN-SIMILKAMEEN 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FAULDER WATER SYSTEM CAPITAL PLAN 
RDOS-23-UTL-02 

                 JANUARY 17, 2023 
                ADDENDUM No. 1 

____________________________________________________________ 

This addendum shall be read into and form part of the RFP documents for the above listed project. 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum should be made in the Proposal. The Regional District of 
Okanagan-Similkameen (Regional District) is amending the above listed RFP as follows:  

QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 

Question #1: Is there a network plan available? 

Answer #1: Some drawings are available, yes. Design drawings have been added to the file of 
background documents.  

Click link to OwnCloud and download background documents to your computer: 

https://file.rdos.bc.ca/index.php/s/lc2XOfh4alxM8kS 

Question #2: Does RDOS have a budget allocated for this plan? 

Answer #2: The budget for the completion of the plan is $60,000. 

Question #3:  Which portions of the infrastructure are RDOS most concerned about? Is the focus more 
on the capacity of infrastructure or more on the condition and remaining lifespan? 

Answer #3: We are looking for a whole system plan for updating and renewal. We are aware that the 
reservoir is undersized for the needs of the community. We have no plans for expansion of the 
system, so current function and lifespan are the focus. 

Question #4: Are there specific concerns to be addressed or is this a general investigation with regards 
to climate risk assessments? 

Answer #4: The community has seen supply shortages in the past, the aquifer is heavily subscribed 
and changes to trends in residential family units will add additional supply pressures. We are 
interested in taking any climate related water issues that could impact supply into account. 

 

 

Signature of Proponent 
 

Note: Proponents should indicate the acknowledgement of the receipt of all the addendums in the 
Proposal. 
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